CITY OF SEGUIN SEGUIN

It’s real.

To: City Council

From: Steven Purchase, Fleet Manager, On behalf of
Police CID

Date: September 2, 2025

Subject: Resolution Authorizing Purchase of Three 2026

Toyota Camrys for Police CID

Historical Background

Currently, the Police CID department is operating retired high-mileage patrol
Chevrolet Tahoes. Along with increased staff, the department needs vehicles.

The Department will be retiring units from 2014 with over a hundred and fifty
thousand miles. These units are scheduled to be replaced in the Capital Projects
5-year Capital Equipment Plan recommends the replacement of this old unit due to
the unit reaching its useful service life and now high maintenance cost for the
defective engine. The replacement units will be 2026 Toyota Camry LE Hybrids,
with all departmental specs for service.

Action Requested

Seeking approval by the city's council for the purchase of three 2026 Toyota
Camery LE hybrids From Silsbee Toyota for the amount of $98,808.90 On TIP
quote # 240901

Procurement Methodology & Funding Source

Funding for this project has been secured in the Mid-Year budget from the FY25
General Fund —2025 Capital Projects, Capital Project plan

Staff Recommendation

Staff have reviewed the proposal with management and find that the proposal has
met all the required specifications and is within the estimated budget. Staff
recommends the purchase approval of the three 2026 Toyota Camry LE Hybrids from
Silsbee Toyota, in the amount of $98,808. from the FY25 General Fund. Staff
recommend the agreement be executed with project numbers PD25CIDVEHICLES

ATTACHMENT
1. Silsbee Toyota TIPS Quote







